June £5th, 19256,

Neville R Lindsay, EsQ.,
Canada Permanent Building,
Edmonton, Alta.

I am sorry for the delay in
answering your letter of June 2nd which was
received while I was in hospital: I have but
returned to the office for a few days this week
and am leaving again tomorrow for the other side.

I cannot understand Hr. Fuggle's
contention, but while Bill was my liert 're« Fuggle
and Mr. Lambert ¢ Hr. Power's I know Mr. Fuggle,
who was a great :riend of MNr. rawe$, but 1 do not
kxnow wther 1I ever met Mr. Lambert or not. I may have
but I do not remember it. I have written to Hr.

Power today advising him to give this matter his
attention.

Since leaving Victoria in 1914
I have made several settlementis with Mr. Power,
fhe final one in the fall of 1919, after I came back
from the war, was a very costly one and one in which
for the consideration involved Mr. Power obligated
himself to deal with all matters in which the firm
had a common interest. I wish I could offer some-
thing of a more helpful character. I have written

to Bill to-day and perhaps I shall see him on the
other side,

Yours faithfully,




